From: Barela, Maximo [mbarela@doeal.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 10:49 AM

To: Staab, Christopher

Subject: RE: Request for Expeditious Review of PAT-1 SAR Addendum
Importance: High

Chris,

We need a certified PAT-1 with Pu metal content as soon as possible to enable NNSA to perform its
mission using safe, regulatory compliant packages. NNSA would like to have the this capability not later
than May 2010.

R/Max

From: Staab, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Staab@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tue 10/6/2009 1:05 PM

To: Barela, Maximo

Subject: RE: Request for Expeditious Review of PAT-1 SAR Addendum

Max, you did not identify a need date in your letter. Do you have a need date for the CoC?

From: Barela, Maximo [mailto:mbarela@doeal.gov]

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 2:30 PM

To: Staab, Christopher

Subject: Request for Expeditious Review of PAT-1 SAR Addendum

Chris,

The attached file contains your copy of our letter requesting an expeditious review of the PAT-1
Package SAR Addendum. Please call me at (505)845-5902 or contact me via return e-mail if you have
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance and support.
R/Max
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